State of Nefo Jersey

CHRIS CHRISTIE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
Governor PO BOX 381
TRENTON. NEW JERSEY 08625-0381 HAROLD J WIRTHS
KIM GUADAGNO Commissioner

Lt. Governor

Memorandum
To: All Judges and Attorneys
From: Peter J. Calderone, Director anﬂ __Chief Judge
Date: June 3, 2010 &l
Re: Liquidation of Imperial Casualty and Indemnity Insurance

We have just been informed that Imperial Casualty and Indemnity is insolvent and has
been placed into liquidation by the Oklahoma Department of Insurance. Imperial Casualty and
Indemnity underwrote its own policies and policies administered by Providence Casualty and
Indemnity and Park Avenue Casualty and Indemnity. Our records indicate that there are
about fifty (50) active cases affected by this liquidation.

The administration of all claims against there carriers will be handled by the New Jersey
Property and Liability Guaranty Fund (NJ PLIGA). We anticipate that NJ PLIGA will appoint
attorneys in all active cases in the very near future. Inquiries regarding this matter should be

addressed to NJ PLIGA, 222 Mount Airy Road, Basking Ridge, New Jersey 07920, telephone
number 908-382-7293.
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